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June 1, 2020 by email:  legislativeservices@victoria.ca 
 
 
City of Victoria 
1 Centennial Square 
Victoria, BC  V8W 1P6 
 
Attention: Christine Havelka 
 
Dear Madam: 
 
Re: Short-Term Rental Business Licence Appeal for 42 Moss Street 
 
We have been retained on behalf of Birute Curran, the registered owner of 42 Moss Street, Victoria, 
British Columbia (the “Property”).     
 
On March 24, 2020, the City advised our client that her short-term rental license for 2020 for the 
Property was being rejected due to non-compliance with the City bylaws.  Our client was subsequently 
delivered a letter on May 13, 2020 advising that an appeal under the Short-Term Rental Business 
Licence Appeal Process Policy could be submitted by June 1, 2020.   
 
The Property has been used lawfully, without interruption, as a short-term rental since at least 2016.  
Such use predates the City’s current zoning regulating short-term rentals and is permitted pursuant to 
s.528 of the Local Government Act which provides as follows:      
 

Non-conforming uses: authority to continue use 
 
 528 (1) Subject to this section, if, at the time a land use regulation bylaw is adopted, 
 
   (a) land, or a building or other structure, to which that bylaw applies is 

lawfully used, and 
   (b) the use does not conform to the bylaw, 
    
   the use may be continued as a non-conforming use. 

 
(2) If a non-conforming use authorized under subsection (1) is discontinued for a 

continuous period of 6 months, any subsequent use of the land, building or 
other structure becomes subject to the land use regulation bylaw. 
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(3) The use of land, a building or other structure, for seasonal uses or for 
agricultural purposes, is not discontinued as a result of normal seasonal or 
agricultural practices, including 

 
(a) seasonal, market or production cycles, 
(b) the control of disease or pests, or 
(c) the repair, replacement or installation of equipment to meet standards 

for the health or safety of people or animals. 
 
(4) A building or other structure that is lawfully under construction at the time of 

the adoption of a land use regulation bylaw is deemed, for the purpose of this 
section, 

 
(a) to be a building or other structure existing at that time, and 
(b) to be then in use for its intended purpose as determined from the 

building permit authorizing its construction. 
 
(5) If subsection (1) authorizes a non-conforming use of part of a building or other 

structure to continue, the whole of that building or other structure may be 
used for that non-conforming use. 

 
In support of our client’s non-conforming status we enclose the Airbnb records which commence in 
December, 2016.  The use as a short-term rental pre-dates this date; however, this evidence supports 
the lawful non-conforming status.  If the status is disputed, additional documents will be relied upon by 
our client.   
 
Our client is hereby requesting that the City issue a license for 2020.  If the City refuses to issue a 
license, our client will continue with its lawful use of the Property and consider legal remedies in the 
nature of mandamus for the issuance of the license. 
 
All further communications regarding this matter can be directed to directed to the writer. 
 
Yours very truly, 
 
COX TAYLOR 
 
Per: 

 
 Lindsay R. LeBlanc* 
 *Law Corporation 
 
LRL/lkr 
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June 30, 2020 by email:  chavelka@victoria.ca 

 
 
City of Victoria 
1 Centennial Square 
Victoria, BC  V8W 1P6 
 
Attention: Christine Havelka 
 
Dear Madam: 
 
Re: Short-Term Rental Business Licence Appeal for 42 Moss Street 

 
We acknowledge receipt of your letter of June 18, 2020. The writer has been away from the office recovering 
from a recent surgery. Further, our client is currently out of the country. We respectfully request a one-week 
extension to July 10, 2020 to finalize our clients’ response. 
 
We look forward to your reply as soon as possible. 

 
Yours very truly, 
 
COX TAYLOR 
 
Per: 

 
  

Lindsay R. LeBlanc* 
 *Law Corporation 
 
LRL/jt 
cc: client 
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July 8, 2020  

 
City of Victoria 
1 Centennial Square 
Victoria, BC  V8W 1P6 

by email:  chavelka@victoria.ca 
Attention: Christine Havelka 
 
Dear Madam: 
 
Re: Short-Term Rental Business Licence Appeal for 42 Moss Street 

 
We write in reply to your letter of June 18, 2020. Please accept this letter as our client’s submissions in response 
to the Licence Inspection’s response dated June 18, 2020. 

In denying our client’s application for a short-term business licence, you rely on Schedule D of the Zoning 
Regulation Bylaw (copy attached).  In particular, you rely on the provisions of Schedule D that restrict rental 
of the entire self-contained dwelling unit (except occasionally while the operator is away).  

The provisions relied on in Schedule D were passed by Resolution of Council on March 8, 2018 in Bylaw No. 
18-035 (copy attached).  Our clients rented the entire self-contained dwelling unit prior to March 8, 2018.  Such 
use has continued uninterrupted and our clients rely on the provisions of s. 528 of the Local Government Act 
which provides for the authority to continue such use.   We attach our client’s calendar of bookings as evidence 
supporting the use prior to March 8, 2018.   

The short-term rental of our client’s property is not restricted by the R1-B Single Family Dwelling Zoning.  In 
fact, Schedule D of the Zoning Regulation Bylaw permits that use, on conditions.  One of those conditions, 
and the only condition that appears to be relied on in refusing our clients 2020 application, is the restriction 
regarding the rental of the entire self-contained dwelling unit, which does not apply to our clients given their 
permitted non-conforming legal rights as described above. Further, our client’s use of a short-term rental pre-
dates the September 21, 2017 bylaw amendment that added a definition of “short-term rental”. In that regard, 
we rely on Newton v. The Corporation of the City of Victoria, 2018 BCSC 728 and the finding that prior to September 
21, 2017, short-term or vacation rentals were permitted in all zones were transient accommodation was 
permitted. Transient accommodation was permitted in the R1-B Zone prior to September 21, 2017. 

Yours very truly, 
 
COX TAYLOR 
 
Per: 
  

Lindsay R. LeBlanc* 
 *Law Corporation 
LRL/jt 
Encl. 
cc: client 


























